From: Dunn.Allison [lga;

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Odilvie,Carey [Yel]; Wilson.Anne [Yel]; Fox.Dave [Yel]; Fitzgerald,Jane [Yel]; McMillan,Sarah-Lacey [Yel];
Smith.Paula [lga

Subject: RE: 2AM-JER0410 Response to June 22 letter to Parties

Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:43:54 PM

Hi Phyllis,

My apologies for not responding to this request sooner. Unfortunately, | was on vacation when your
email came in and since the deadline was buried in an attachment, our EA staff in our Yellowknife
office missed this one.

As per your request, | have reviewed Shear's responses to our comments related to this water license
renewal. To that end, EC does not have any issues that would preculde this license proceeding to the
Hearing phase.

By way of this message, | would also like to clarify that as per item 88 (a-b), EC would like to see
these chronic tests added as a condition to Shear's Type A water license.

Please let me know if an email is an appropriate medium to confirm the above. | thought it would be
more expeditious to respond via email so that you could have a response today. If you require
something more formal for the public record, | can provide you a signed letter that conveys the same
tomorrow.

Best,

Allison Dunn

Sr. Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Environmental Protection Operations

P.O. Box 1870

Igaluit, NU X0A 0OHO

tel: (867) 975-4639

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 12:35 PM

To: EANorthNU [Yel]; Bedingfield, Robert; Derrick Moggy; Dunn,Allison [Iga]; Smith,Paula [lga]; DFO
Eric Kan; DFO Nicola Johnson; Lyndon Kivi; Nunavut Habitat

Cc: Karen Kharatyan

Subject: 2AM-JER0410 Response to June 22 letter to Parties

Importance: High

Good morning everyone....The Nunavut Water Board provided the attached letter to all Parties on
June 22, 2011. Within that letter all parties, including those parties who were not in attendance at
the TM/PHC, were to confirm by June 29, 2011 that they are satisfied that the responses provided
by the proponent adequately address their concerns and questions raised during the technical
review and that there are no issues that would preclude the NWB from proceeding to a Hearing on
this matter. Please provide a response for our records, thank you.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
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